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disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

From: LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:13 PM
To: disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 'Hina Qureshi'; 

disciplinarymatters.isb@chipconsulting.org; 
disciplinaryassociate.sindh@chipconsulting.org; ALI, Asif; saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: ATM stolen case (Malka UCOO)

Dear Ms. Aniqa, 
 
On behalf of PTL, kindly proceed with recommended acƟon of SHOWCAUSE as per SOPs. 
 
Regards, 
Afshan Lalani 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: disciplinarymaƩers.karachi@chipconsulƟng.org <disciplinarymaƩers.karachi@chipconsulƟng.org>  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 12:22 PM 
To: LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int> 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulƟng.org'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulƟng.org; 'Hina Qureshi' 
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulƟng.org>; disciplinarymaƩers.isb@chipconsulƟng.org; 
disciplinaryassociate.sindh@chipconsulƟng.org; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; saqib.ali@chipconsulƟng.org 
Subject: [EXT] FW: ATM stolen case (Malka UCOO) 
 
Dear Ms. Afshan 
Please find aƩached assessment report. 
 
Regards 
Aniqa Tabba 
Project HR Officer 
CHIP Training & ConsulƟng (Pvt) Ltd, 
Office No 201, Business Arcade Building, Shahrah-E-Faisal Road, Karachi, Sindh,Pakistan. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: disciplinarymaƩers.karachi@chipconsulƟng.org 
[mailto:disciplinarymaƩers.karachi@chipconsulƟng.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 4:23 PM 
To: lalania@who.int 
Cc: 'naila.nizam@chipconsulƟng.org'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulƟng.org; Hina Qureshi (hina.qureshi@chipconsulƟng.org); 
disciplinarymaƩers.isb@chipconsulƟng.org; 
disciplinaryassociate.sindh@chipconsulƟng.org 
Subject: ATM stolen case (Malka UCOO) 
 
Dear Ms. Afshan 
Hope this email finds you well. 
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Please find the aƩached invesƟgaƟon report on ATM Stolen case against UCOO Malka Bilal colony Korangi town, for 
your kind review and approval on the recommended acƟon. 
The supporƟng documents are aƩached herewith for your kind perusal  and reference. 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Aniqa Tabba 
Project HR Officer 
CHIP Training & ConsulƟng (Pvt) Ltd, 
Office No 201, Business Arcade Building, Shahrah-E-Faisal Road, Karachi, Sindh,Pakistan. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: ff.malir@chipconsulƟng.org [mailto:ff.malir@chipconsulƟng.org] 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 11:07 AM 
To: DisciplinarymaƩers Karachi; Disciplinaryassociate Sindh 
Subject: Fwd: Re: ATM and money steal and blaming 
 
FYI 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Re: ATM and money steal and blaming 
Date: 2024-01-14 04:32 
From: Malka Batool <kohinoorjuƩ@gmail.com> 
To: HrmaƩers.karachi@chipconsulƟng.org, "SHAKEEL AHMED, Kanwal"  
<shakeelk@who.int> 
Cc: "BASIT, Qazi Abdul" <basitq@who.int>, ff.malir@chipconsulƟng.org, Raheel Ali <raheel.ali@chipconsulƟng.org> 
 
Dear concern, 
 
This is to inform you that aŌer all above maƩer AS Mehwish resigned. 
 
ResignaƟon leƩer is aƩached here. 
 
Regards, 
Malka UCOO 
Bilal colony 
Korangi town 
 
On Sat, 13 Jan 2024, 6:34 pm Malka Batool, <kohinoorjuƩ@gmail.com> 
wrote: 
 
> Dear concern, 
>  
> This is to inform you that AS Uzma Gillani reported this issue in  
> wriƩen paper of stealing 20 ,000 in her ATM . 
>  
> Incident happened on Friday and Friday 6pm AS Mehwish returned Uzma  
> Gillani her money and ATM with sorry and blaming me and giving lame  
> excuses with mulƟple statements and has no proof of all that  
> situaƟon according to Uzma Gillani aŌer ATM  and money recovery Uzma  
> Gillani told uc level today . 
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>  
> AŌer this all AS Mehwish leŌ TSC at 3 o clock without informaƟon  
> and without preparing data . 
>  
> Page is aƩached with this email. 
>  
> Kindly look into this maƩer why AS Mehwish highlighƟng my name and  
> do as per SOPs . 
>  
> Regards 
> Malka UCOO 
> Bilal colony 
> Korangi town 


